## **Syed Mohsin Ali**

Biology Teacher (Senior Section)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: mohsin\_naqvi@ncls.com

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Syed Mohsin Ali is working as Biology Teacher (Senior Section) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Syed Mohsin Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MPhil in Biotechnology	2016 - 2019
International Islamic University , Pakistan	
MSc in Biochemistry	2011 - 2013
Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan	
BSc in Zoology, Botany, Chemistry	2005 - 2007
Azad Jammu and Kashmir University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Biology Teacher (Senior Section)	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Teacher Biology/coordinator Sciences	2017 - 2024
Sapient Hall School System , Sapient Hall School System	
PAK-TURK SCHOOL AND COLLEGE	2016 - 2017
PAK-TURK SCHOOL AND COLLEGE , PAK-TURK SCHOOL AND COLLEGE H/8	
Lecturer Biology	2014 - 2016
Scienta Vision School and college, Scienta Vision School and college	